
 
 

 
 

 Neuadd y Sir 
Y Rhadyr 
Brynbuga 

NP15 1GA 
 

Dydd Mawrth, 5 Medi 2017 
 

Hysbysiad o gyfarfod 
 

Pwyllgor Ardal Bryn y Cwm 
 

Dydd Mercher, 13eg Medi, 2017 at 2.00 pm 
Llanfair Kilgeddin Village Hall, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire NP7 9BD 

 

AGENDA 
 

Eitem 
ddim 

Eitem Tudalennau 

1.   Ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb. 

 
 

2.   Datganiadau o Fuddiant 

 
 

3.   Fforwm Agored i'r Cyhoedd. 

 
 

4.   Cadarnhau cofnodion y cyfarfod blaenorol. 

 
1 - 8 

5.   Gweithdy i drafod gweithredu Cynllun Peilot Bryn y Cwm yng 
nghyswllt Llywodraethiant Cymunedol. 
 
Cymeradwyodd y Cyngor Llawn y trefniadau Llywodraethiant Cymunedol 
newydd ym mis Mawrth ac wedyn rhoddodd Pwyllgor Ardal Bryn y Cwm 
gytundeb ar gyfer y cynllun peilot yng Ngorffennaf 2017. Ni 
phenderfynwyd ar y pryd beth fyddai ystyr gwneud hynny a manylion sut y 
byddai'r Pwyllgor Ardal yn gweithredu. Felly, trefnwyd gweithdy ar gyfer y 
cyfarfod hwn i drafod gweithredu cynllun peilot Bryn y Cwm. Roedd uno'r 
Grŵp Clwstwr a'r Pwyllgor Ardal pwyllgor presennol yn rhan o'r cynllun 
peilot. Gofynnwyd i Gynghorau Tref a Chymuned o ardal Bryn y Cwm i 
anfon cynrychiolydd i'r cyfarfod i ymuno â'r peilot newydd. 

 

 

6.   Cyfarfod Nesaf. 
 
Dydd Mercher 15 Tachwedd 2017 am 2.00pm. 
 

 

 
Paul Matthews 

 
Prif Weithredwr 

Public Document Pack



 

CYNGOR SIR FYNWY 
 

MAE CYFANSODDIAD Y PWYLLGOR FEL SY'N DILYN: 
 
 
Cynghorwyr Sir: M.Groucutt 

R. Harris 
G. Howard 
S. Howarth 
D. Jones 
S.B. Jones 
S. Jones 
P. Jordan 
M.Lane 
M. Powell 
J.Pratt 
T.Thomas 
K. Williams 
S. Woodhouse 

 
Town / Community Council representatives: 
 
Abergavenny Town Council - Councillor P. Simcock 
Crucorney Community Council - Vacancy 
Goetre Fawr Community Council - Vacancy 
Grosmont Community Council - Vacancy 
Llanarth Community Council - Vacancy 
Llanelly Community Council - Vacancy 
Llanfoist Fawr Community Council - Councillor M. Butler 
Llanover Community Council - Councillor G. Thomas 
Llantilio Pertholey Community Council - Councillor M. Skinner 
 

Gwybodaeth Gyhoeddus 
 
Mynediad i gopïau papur o agendâu ac adroddiadau 
Gellir darparu copi o'r agenda hwn ac adroddiadau perthnasol i aelodau'r cyhoedd sy'n 
mynychu cyfarfod drwy ofyn am gopi gan Gwasanaethau Democrataidd ar 01633 644219. 
Dylid nodi fod yn rhaid i ni dderbyn 24 awr o hysbysiad cyn y cyfarfod er mwyn darparu 
copi caled o'r agenda hwn i chi. 
 
Edrych ar y cyfarfod ar-lein 
Gellir gweld y cyfarfod ar-lein yn fyw neu'n dilyn y cyfarfod drwy fynd i 
www.monmouthshire.gov.uk neu drwy ymweld â'n tudalen Youtube drwy chwilio am 
MonmouthshireCC. Drwy fynd i mewn i'r ystafell gyfarfod, fel aelod o'r cyhoedd neu i 
gymryd rhan yn y cyfarfod, rydych yn caniatáu i gael eich ffilmio ac i ddefnydd posibl y 
delweddau a'r recordiadau sain hynny gan y Cyngor. 
 
Y Gymraeg 
Mae'r Cyngor yn croesawu cyfraniadau gan aelodau'r cyhoedd drwy gyfrwng y Gymraeg 
neu'r Saesneg. Gofynnwn gyda dyledus barch i chi roi 5 diwrnod o hysbysiad cyn y 
cyfarfod os dymunwch siarad yn Gymraeg fel y gallwn ddarparu ar gyfer eich anghenion. 

http://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/


 

Nodau a Gwerthoedd Cyngor Sir Fynwy 
 
Cymunedau Cynaliadwy a Chryf 

 
Canlyniadau y gweithiwn i'w cyflawni 
 
Neb yn cael ei adael ar ôl 
 

 Gall pobl hŷn fyw bywyd da 

 Pobl â mynediad i dai addas a fforddiadwy 

 Pobl â mynediad a symudedd da 

 
Pobl yn hyderus, galluog ac yn cymryd rhan 
 

 Camddefnyddio alcohol a chyffuriau ddim yn effeithio ar fywydau pobl 

 Teuluoedd yn cael eu cefnogi 

 Pobl yn teimlo'n ddiogel 

 
Ein sir yn ffynnu 
 

 Busnes a menter 

 Pobl â mynediad i ddysgu ymarferol a hyblyg 

 Pobl yn diogelu ac yn cyfoethogi'r amgylchedd 

 
Ein blaenoriaethau 
 

 Ysgolion 

 Diogelu pobl agored i niwed 

 Cefnogi busnes a chreu swyddi 

 Cynnal gwasanaethau sy’n hygyrch yn lleol 

 
Ein gwerthoedd 
 

 Bod yn agored: anelwn fod yn agored ac onest i ddatblygu perthnasoedd ymddiriedus 

 Tegwch: anelwn ddarparu dewis teg, cyfleoedd a phrofiadau a dod yn sefydliad a 
adeiladwyd ar barch un at y llall. 

 Hyblygrwydd: anelwn fod yn hyblyg yn ein syniadau a'n gweithredoedd i ddod yn sefydliad 
effeithlon ac effeithiol. 

 Gwaith tîm: anelwn gydweithio i rannu ein llwyddiannau a'n methiannau drwy adeiladu ar 
ein cryfderau a chefnogi ein gilydd i gyflawni ein nodau. 

 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the meeting of Bryn y Cwm Area Committee held 
at The Council Chamber, Town Hall, Abergavenny on Wednesday, 12th July, 2017 at 

2.00 pm 
 

 

PRESENT:  
 

County Councillor M. Lane (Chair) 
 
County Councillors: M. Groucutt, R. Harris, G. Howard, S. Howarth, 
D. Jones, S.B. Jones, S. Jones, P. Jordan, M. Powell, K. Williams 
and S. Woodhouse 

 

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE: 
 

Cath Fallon Head of Economy and Enterprise 
Debbie McCarty Whole Place Manager 
Rachel Rawlings Whole Place Officer 
Richard Williams Democratic Services Officer 

 

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: 
 
PCSO Ruth Moyse - Gwent Police 
Mr. A. Michie  - Chair of Team Abergavenny 
Mr. P. John  - Team Abergavenny 
Mr. D. Symcock  - Chair of Abergavenny Town Council 
Mrs. P. Symcock - Abergavenny Town Council 
Mr. N. Tatam  - Abergavenny Town Council 
Mr. C. Woodhouse - Abergavenny Town Council 
Mr. O. Dodd  - Goytre Fawr Community Council 
Mr. G. Thomas  - Llanover Community Council 
Mr. H. Candler  - Clerk, Llanover Community Council 
Mrs. J. Barnes  - CAIR 
Mr. D. Haswell   
Mr. R. Rogers  

 

APOLOGIES: 
 

County Councillors: J. Pratt and T. Thomas 
 
Claire Marchant – Chief Officer Social Care and Health 

 
 

1. Election of Chair  
 
We elected County Councillor M. Lane as Chair. 
 
2. Appointment of Vice-Chair  

 
We appointed County Councillor S. Woodhouse as Vice-Chair. 
 
3. Declarations of Interest  

 
There were no declarations of interest raised. 
 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the meeting of Bryn y Cwm Area Committee held 
at The Council Chamber, Town Hall, Abergavenny on Wednesday, 12th July, 2017 at 

2.00 pm 
 

4. Public Open Forum  
 

The Chairman invited members of the public present to put questions to the Area 
Committee, or to raise issues of concern: 
 
Sprinklers and Cladding - New Schools 
 
A representative of Abergavenny Town Council and Team Abergavenny asked whether 
there will be sprinklers located within new schools within the County and also whether 
the cladding has been checked and is safe in both new and existing schools.   
 
A representative of the Area Committee responded by stating that all new schools must 
be fitted with sprinklers.  However, with regard to the question relating to cladding, this 
matter would need to be addressed via the Chief Officer for Children and Young People. 
 
It was also noted that the proposed development of the new comprehensive schools in 
Chepstow and Abergavenny fell within tranch B of the Welsh Government’s 21st 
Century Schools Programme, which had yet to be confirmed by Welsh Government.  
When the development is confirmed, Monmouthshire County Council will provide 50% 
match funding towards the building costs of the schools. 
 
We resolved that the Democratic Services Officer writes to the Chief Officer for 
Children and Young People requesting the position regarding the cladding being 
used in the construction of new schools in Monmouthshire and whether it has 
been tested and passed a safety inspection.  Also, whether the cladding for 
existing schools been tested.    
 

5. Confirmation of Minutes  
 
The minutes of the Bryn y Cwm Area Committee dated 25th January 2017 were 
confirmed and signed by the Chair. 
 
6. Presentation by a representative of Gwent Police regarding Hate Crimes and 

Hate Incidents  
 
We received a presentation by PCSO Ruth Moyse of Gwent Police regarding hate 
crimes and hate incidents.  In doing so, the following points were noted: 
 

 Definition of Hate Crime: 
 

- Any incident, which constitutes a criminal offence, perceived by the victim or 
any other person, as being motivated by prejudice or hate. 

 
- Any incident, which may or may not constitute a criminal offence, which is 

perceived by the victim or any other person, as being motivated by prejudice 
or hate. 

 

Page 2



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the meeting of Bryn y Cwm Area Committee held 
at The Council Chamber, Town Hall, Abergavenny on Wednesday, 12th July, 2017 at 

2.00 pm 
 

 The five protected categories are race, religion, disability, sexual orientation and 
transgender. 

 

 Other types of incidents are ‘mate crime, lifestyle, age and gender. 
 

 Actual examples of hate crimes were provided. 
 

 The effects of hate crime can lead to the victims experiencing thoughts of 
suicide, fear of being targeted again, shock, anxiety, depression, loss of 
confidence, difficulty in sleeping, distrust of others and isolation. 
 

 The most common motivating factor in hate crimes recorded by the Police was 
‘race’, i.e., 73%. 
 

 The total number of hate crimes in 2015/16 across the whole of Wales was 
2,405. 1693 of these crimes occurred in South East Wales. 
 

 There has been a 3% increase in recorded hate crimes across Wales.  It is 
estimated that 48% of hate crimes are going unreported. 
 

 The total number of transgender hate crimes in 2015/16 across the whole of 
Wales was 35. 24 of these crimes occurred in South East Wales. 
 

 The total number of sexual orientation hate crimes across the whole of Wales 
was 372. 241 of these crimes occurred in South East Wales. 
 

 The total number of disability hate crimes in 2015/16 across the whole of Wales 
was 244. 179 of these crimes occurred in South East Wales. 
 

 The total number of religion hate crimes in 2015/16 across the whole of Wales 
was 119. 80 of these crimes occurred in South East Wales. 
 

 The total number of race hate crimes in 2015/16 across the whole of Wales was 
1747. 1245 of these crimes occurred in South East Wales. 
 

 Hate crimes may be reported via the Police, True Vision Cymru, Victim Support 
and Crime Stoppers. 
 

Having received the presentation, the following points were noted: 
 

 There is legislation to deal with issues of malicious communication on line.   If 
there is a hate element to the crime then the courts can issue enhanced 
sentences. 

 

 Raising awareness of hate crime is key.  Speaking to vulnerable people and 
letting them know that reporting hate crime is essential, which includes third party 
reporting of hate crimes. 
 

Page 3



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the meeting of Bryn y Cwm Area Committee held 
at The Council Chamber, Town Hall, Abergavenny on Wednesday, 12th July, 2017 at 

2.00 pm 
 

 Notices outlining who to contact to report a hate crime could be erected in the 
One Stop Shop and on the electronic notice board within Abergavenny town. 
 

 It was noted that County Councillors dispatch leaflets to local residents and could 
therefore incorporate information regarding this matter from Gwent Police into 
their leaflets. 
 

 Gwent Police is one of the few police forces that has hate crime support officers. 
 

 Gwent Police will be holding a hate crime event in October 2017 with a view to 
taking this event to the four areas of the County.  The Cabinet Member with 
responsibility for Social Justice and Community Development stated that this 
matter falls within her portfolio as a Cabinet Member and would look to work 
more closely with Gwent Police regarding hate crime. 
 

On behalf of the Area Committee, the Chair thanked PCSO Ruth Moyse for her 
presentation. 
 
We resolved to receive the presentation and noted its content. 
 

7. Update report on progress by Team Abergavenny  
 

We received an update report by Team Abergavenny on progress made to date.  In 
doing so, the following points were noted: 
 

 The Conservative Member for Llanelly Hill had indicated that he would like to 
work with Team Abergavenny regarding the provision of a pedestrian / cycle 
bridge at Llanellen. 

 

 The North Monmouthshire Community Plan was in its final stages and would be 
published in due course. Community Councils had been consulted on the draft 
plan and the comments received from those councils that responded had been 
considered. 
 

 Abergavenny Town Council is obliged by Welsh Government to also produce a 
five year plan. 
 

 Both plans should sit comfortably alongside each other. 
 

We resolved to receive the report and noted its content. 
 

8. Community Governance in Monmouthshire - Bryn y Cwm Pilot  
 

We received a report outlining the principles of the Bryn y Cwm Area Committee pilot 
and associated measures to determine its success. 
 
In March 2017, the Authority was presented with seven options which had been 
discussed as part of a cross party member working group to consider the 

Page 4



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the meeting of Bryn y Cwm Area Committee held 
at The Council Chamber, Town Hall, Abergavenny on Wednesday, 12th July, 2017 at 

2.00 pm 
 

recommendations of the 2015 review and decide upon a structure for community 
governance.  The group was asked to follow the following principles when making a 
decision: 
 

 Provide a forum for local councillors to engage with residents about local issues. 
 

 Give local communities a stronger and more direct voice in decision making in 
their local area. 
 

 Enable members to have influence over decisions that are specific to their local 
area. 
 

 Develop and oversee the delivery of localised plans. 
 

 Engage with representatives of town and community councils. 
 

 Harness and channel community energy to deliver improved outcomes for the 
local area and its communities. 
 

 Bring together partner agencies to focus on locally specific issues. 
 

Following a wide ranging debate, Members had agreed that Option 2, detailed below, 
had been their preferred option with the addition that an invitation could be extended to 
include a single representative from each of the Town and Community Councils in the 
proposed pilot area.   
 
Option 2 – Area Committees are retained as the sole structure with an increase in 
co-opted members. 
 
Having received the report, the following points were noted: 
 

 Future Area Committee meetings needed to be located at locations that were 
DDA compliant. 

 

 More community involvement was being investigated with regard to the spending 
of Section 106 Funding and Area Committee Grants. 
 

 The new Area Committee Chairs representing the other Area Committees had 
shown an interest in attending future Bryn y Cwm Area Committee meetings 
during the pilot. 
 

 Debate ensued regarding each of the nine Town and Community Councils and 
whether each representative should have voting rights during the pilot. 
 

We resolved: 
 

(i)  to note the findings of the Community Engagement review to date; 

 

Page 5



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the meeting of Bryn y Cwm Area Committee held 
at The Council Chamber, Town Hall, Abergavenny on Wednesday, 12th July, 2017 at 

2.00 pm 
 

(ii)   to take forward the agreement to disband the Programme Board and the 

Community Forum, with the Area Committee to be retained as the sole 

structure; 

 
(iii) to act as the Area Cluster representative forum for the Bryn y Cwm Area thus 

reducing any potential for duplication; 

 
(iv) that an invitation is extended to include a single representative from each of the 

Town and Community Councils in the proposed pilot area and that each 

representative will have voting rights during the pilot. Also an open invitation will 

be extended to other Area Committees during the pilot phase; 

 
(v)   to consider a new name for the Bryn y Cwm Area Committee at the September 

2017 meeting; 

 
(vi) to consider the proposed indicators and accept the request to take part in 

consultation exercises to measure the success of the pilot. 
 

9. Future Work Programme  
 

We received and noted the Bryn y Cwm Area Committee Work Programme. 
 
We resolved that the following items be added to the work programme: 
 

 To receive an update regarding the new pedestrian bridge over the river 
Usk at Llanfoist. 

 

 To receive an update regarding the development of the Town Hall, 
Abergavenny. 
 

 To receive an update from Abergavenny Town Team regarding the North 
Monmouthshire Community Plan. 
 

 To receive an update regarding Active Travel Routes within the Bryn y 
Cwm area. 
 

 To receive an update from Costain, before the end of the year, regarding 
progress in respect of the Heads of the Valleys Dualling Gilwern to 
Brynmawr. 
 

 Remove from the work programme the item relating to the Circuit of Wales. 
 

10. Next Meeting  
 

The next meeting Bryn y Cwm Area Committee meeting will be held on Wednesday 13th 
September 2017 at 2.00pm.   
 

Page 6



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the meeting of Bryn y Cwm Area Committee held 
at The Council Chamber, Town Hall, Abergavenny on Wednesday, 12th July, 2017 at 

2.00 pm 
 

The time of the meeting was discussed.  However, due to Abergavenny Town Council 
holding its meeting that evening, it was agreed that the Area Committee would hold its 
meeting at 2.00pm, as diarised. 
 
 

The meeting ended at 3.55 pm.  
 

 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8


	Agenda
	4 Cadarnhau cofnodion y cyfarfod blaenorol.
	Minutes


